## The Giddings News

## January 20, 1920

MILLINERY CHANGES HANDS Mrs. Bert Fariss who has been conducting the Millinery Store in the York building sold out her interest in the business last work to Mrs. Gertrude Bishop, who will continue the business in the Laeeke building acrossthe street in front of the Airdome. The Linecke building is now being renovated and soon be ready for becupancy. Mrs. Bishop will leave for Dallas in a few days to spend several days selecting a spring line of bats and hopes to be ready for the usual spring opening.